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Mandy Wilson

From: Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com)
Sent: 19 March 2008 19:25

To: Gill Lindsay

Cc: Graeme Bissett (external contact)

Subject: RE: etn

Gill
Thank you for the note and for the encouragement.

On the CEC Guarantee, we are very nearly closed so that it may be possible to have you sign - but [
cannot say for certain that we can land this tomorrow. I am using two point to squeeze BBS. 1 think
it would be as well to have the delegation in position immediately and thanks for flagging this.

I will give you a call tomorrow pm.

kind regards

From: Gill Lindsay [mailto:Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 March 2008 19:09

To: Fitchie, Andrew

Cc: Graeme Bissett (external contact)

Subject: RE: etn

Hi Andrew
No problem at all. It would be good to receive as soon as available.

It would be good to make contact with you soon on settlement matters. | appreciate there is an enormous
amount of work to do to complete and close off a range of issues. | am escaping on leave from Easter
Monday 24 March and will be on leave over 31 March though | am likely to work right up until then and will be
in frequent contact with a range of wark matters, including this project. | mentioned this to Willie when we met
earlier this week and | will ensure Julie has my contact details in the US (including US mobile) and | will also
use regular number and e mail. The enly personal step which | am required to undertake is likely to be
signing the Council guarantee and | can do this in advance to be held by Director of Finance to you as
undelivered until settlement or we can make arrangements for another signatory here but | will continue to
support the project remotely as required. It would be excelient if we could schedule a brief call tomorrow or
we can just exchange mails re settlement later. Colin will be available to support the project over this period.

Hope to speak to you soon. Thank you for all your excellent support which is very much appreciated.

Graeme, thank you also - | will have the signed Operating Agreements delivered to you tomorrow to close
this.

At our IPG meeting today there were a few items to be escalated to resolve (including bridge agreement ) and
push forward and we will let you have a note of these. Can you aiso let me have the final form of guarantee if
this is available please.

Kind regards

Gill
From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]
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